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MEMORANDUM 

December 20, 2018 

TO: Board of County Commissioners 

FROM: Norman Foster, Director ,,,yJu~ 
Office of Management and Budget 

SUBJECT: Fiscal Impact Statement Re: Proposed Ordinance Amending Chapter 20 of the Broward County Code 
of Ordinances, Relating to Consumer Protection Exemptions for Certain Transactions by Secondhand 
Dealers 

Summary 

The proposal amends Chapter 20, article Vof the Broward County Code of Ordinances. The proposed changes would 
create Sec. 20-126 which would provide exemptions relating to secondhand dealers. Specifically, the changes would 
apply exemption to the secondhand sale of media (such as music, movies, and games); musical instruments; video 
game consoles; and electronics purchased by secondhand dealers for less than $250. The proposed changes also 
include additional sections to the ordinance which specify the severability, inclusion in the Broward County Code of 
Ordinances, and effective date. 

Fiscal Impact 

There is no fiscal impact to Broward County related to enforcement of this ordinance. 
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